
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARU OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 3,201 1 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 110218-TX - 
Office of the General Counsel (Tan) 

purpose of offering Lifeline service to qualified households by digitalIPvoice, Inc. 

On July 5, 201 1, digitalIPvoice, Inc. filed with the Clerk's office a Petition for designation as 
an eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) for the limited purpose of offering Lifeline 
service to qualified households. On November 2, 201 1, digitalIPvoice withdrew its Petition for 
ETC status in Florida, Docket No. 110218-TX. 

.07(C)(2)(d)(4), staff requests that the above referenced docket be 
There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the 

Commission and no action has been taken to date. 4 
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jim Polk at 413-6510. 
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Office of General Counsel (Teitzman) N 5 

Enclosure 
cc: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Salak, Trapp) 

Docket 110218-TX 



Jim Polk 

From: Buddy Howard [buddy@digitalipvoice.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02,201 1 11:48 AM 
To: Jim Polk 

Subject: Docket No 110218-TX digitallPvoice Petition for Eligible telecommunications Carrier Status in 

Jim: 

the State of Florida 

As always, it was a pleasure speaking with you yesterday! 

Please accept this email as your authority f rom digitallPvoice, Inc. t o  withdraw our Petition for 
ETC status in Florida (Docket No. 110218-TX). Our intention was t o  qualify for ETC status t o  
serve Lifeline customers via wireless facilities and we were unaware that the filing for wireless 
should have been done directly with the FCC. Since we never intended t o  use wire line for this 
service, our filing was unnecessary and simply served t o  clutter your Docket. For that  we 
apologize. 

We appreciate a l l  the assistance you have given us on this and other matters before the 
Commission. Please call me if you have questions or need additional information. 

Sincerely 

Buddy Howard 
972-489-4950 

11/3/2011 



11JuL-5 PH 1:45 

COMMlSSlOH 
CLERK 

July 1, 2011 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: digitallPvoice, Inc. - ETC Designation 

Enclosed is one original of digitailPvoice’s Application for Certification as an Eligible Telecommunications 
Carrier. 

Also enclosed is a copy of this letter to  be date stamped and returned to us in the enclosed, 
preaddressed, postage prepaid envelope. 

If you have any questions of we can provide you with additional information, please contact us, 

i 

RickyJ. K&le 
President 
digitalidvoice, Inc. 

Enclosures 


